

24 November 2008

Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON
M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

RE: Generic Gas 2008 Assumptions Update Process

We understand that Enbridge has filed its proposed 2008 DSM Assumptions with the Board, however, the filing does not appear on the Board's web site and we have not been provided a copy.

In the case of Union Gas, its Audit and Advisory Committee completed consulting on Union's assumptions and reached agreement before Union's assumptions were filed with the Board.

However, in the case of Enbridge, consultation was not completed, and we gather Enbridge is proposing use of some assumptions that are not supported by the Audit & Evaluation Committee. Depending on what Enbridge has in fact proposed, we may have serious concerns that these assumptions are not consistent with the Board's Framework Decision in the Generic Gas Case, or are not supported by sound research or evaluation work, and are not appropriate for the programs approved by the Board.

The Generic Decision (EB-2006-0021) was not entirely clear what the process is for making these adjustments to the 3 year plan during the course of the Plan. We therefore are asking the Board for guidance in regard to a suitable process which will allow the GEC and any other concerned intervenors to make a case for appropriate assumptions for 2008.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'David Poch', with a stylized flourish at the end.

David Poch

CC: All intervenors generic gas